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Bernard Fensterwald, Jr., Esg.
927 ~ 15th Strest, N. ¥.
Weshington, D, €, 200CS

Dear Mr. Feasterwald:

Mr. Rolepp hag agked mo bo vagpora o Mr. Welgbrog's
lotter to nln of June 2, 1870, concerning the czse of
Harold Weisverg v. United Stabes Uepartuont of Just lzg,
Civil Aetion No, 71 E—“m, U.8.0.C, D.0, A copy of that
letfier i3 enclosed herewith, I om writing to you inat-=ad
of divectly to Mr., Welsberg because you represent him in
this litigation,

I bave boen a2ssured by individuals in this deperiment
who have examined our fiiz on James Farl Rey that Mp,
Weisbers has been adven access te all papers which he re-
quested in his conplaint. These papers had besn forwarded
to us by the State Depariment end were rot Yet In any kind
of a pexmanent file. When cur at‘orneys inspacted them in
connectlon with this litigatlon *he pepers ecamined by e,
Weisberg were contained in a plain unmarked ©ile foldsr.
We are therefore uroware of whot file foldsr Mr, Welabeary:
hae in wind, If you have any yuestion abeut this, plesse |
eontect ma,

Wa would epp:acizia s 4P Jou wewld s28s this Lvure
mation along o Mr. Wadshberg, wnl wo isivme the
take steps Lo have this lawswl- tiemt aed cre the heaping
s2% by the Court on «aly 7, 1370 on wll aardang wosions.,

olicerely youra,

/ m/ ;A-’u{ﬁ7

Deputy Assistent Attorney General
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